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Ruth Nettles 
I_ 

From: Costello, Jeanne ~costello@~arltonf~elds.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 
Monday, February 23,2009 1055 AM 

cc: Lisa Bennett; Joseph A. McGlothlin; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; Schef Wright; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; 
KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Michael Twomey; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com; Walls, 
J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Tibbetts, Arlene; Stright, Lisa 

Subject: Docket 070052 (with attachment) 

Attachments: PEF 1st Request for Extension of Confidential Classification.pdf 

Attached for filing and e-service is the First Request for Extension of Confidential Classifications Granted by 
Order(s) No. PSC-07-0688-CFO-El and PSC-07-0689-CFO-El made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (5 pages with 
attached Exhibit D of 2 pages). 

C A R L T O N  F I E L D S  
A T T O R N E Y S  A T  L A W  

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
James Michael Walls I Dianne M. Triplett 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 

direct 813.229.4917 
fax 813.229.4133 

Confidential: This e-mail contains a communication protected by the attorney-client privilege or constitutes work 
product. I f  you do not expect such a communication please delete this message without reading it or any 
attachment and then notify the sender of this inadvertent delivery. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
to recover costs of Crystal River Unit 3 
uprate through fuel clause 

Docket No. 070052-E1 

Submitted: February 23,2009 

FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATIONS 
GRANTED BY ORDER(S) NO. PSC-07-0688-CFO-E1 and PSC-07-0689-CFO-E1 

NOW, BEFORE THIS COMMISSION, through undersigned counsel, comes Progress 

Energy Florida, Inc. ("PEF") and, pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3), Florida Administrative Code, 

and Section 366.093 of the Florida Statues, submits its First Request for Extension of 

Confidential Classification of certain information provided in connection with its response to 

discovery requests. In support of its request, PEF states as follows: 

ORDER NO. PSC-07-0688-CFO-E1 

1. On June 20,2007, PEF requested confidential classification of documents 

responsive to Florida Industrial Power User Group ("FPUG") First Request for Production of 

Documents (Nos. 1 - 6),  specifically portions of documents responsive to Request Number 2. 

That request was granted by Order No. PSC-07-0688-CFO-E1, issued on August 23,2007. The 

period of confidential treatment granted by that order will soon expire. Accordingly, PEF is 

filing this request for an extension of confidential classification. 

2. PEF incorporates its June 20, 2007 Request, and the exhibits attached thereto, 

herein by reference. Additionally, included with this request is an Exhibit D, containing the 

affidavit of Steven Huntington in support of the continued confidential classification of the 

Confidential Information. 



3. All of the information that was the subject of PEF’s June 20, 2007 Request 

warrants continued treatment as proprietary information regarding PEF’s confidential and 

proprietary internal strategies and analysis studies of PEF’s programs and contracts, within the 

meaning of Section 366.093(1), Florida Statutes. This material is intended to be and is treated by 

PEF as confidential and has not been disclosed. This material relates to the CR3 Uprate which is 

an ongoing project. Pursuant to Section 366.093, such information is entitled to confidential 

treatment and is exempt from the disclosure provisions of the public records law. Thus, once the 

Commission determines that the information in question is proprietary confidential business 

information, the Commission is not required to engage in any further analysis or review such as 

weighing the harm of disclosure against the public interest in access to the information. 

4. As indicated in the affidavit included as Exhibit D, public disclosure of the 

documents and information in question would impair PEF’s competitive business. Specifically, 

if PEF’s suppliers or competitors were made aware of PEF’s internal strategies and analysis 

studies, they may adjust their behavior in the market place with respect to activity such as pricing 

and the acquisition and provision of goods, materials, asn services. Such information is 

protected from public disclosure pursuant to Sections 366.093(3)(d) and 366.093(3)(e), Florida 

Statutes. 

5 .  Nothing has changed since the issuance of Order PSC-07-0688-CFO-E1 to render 

the information stale or public, such that continued confidential treatment would not be 

appropriate. Accordingly, PEF requests that this information be accorded confidential 

classification for an additional eighteen month period. PEF further requests that the information 

be returned to PEF as soon as the information is no longer necessary for the Commission to 

conduct its business. See 5 366.093(4), Fla. Stat. 
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ORDER NO. PSC-07-0689-CFO-E1 

1. On June 7,2007, PEF requested confidential classification of documents 

responsive to Office of Public Counsel’s (.‘OPC”) First Request for Production of Documents 

(Nos. 1 - 2) and portions of the attachments responsive to OPC’s First Set of Interrogatories 

(Nos. 1-18), specifically portions of documents responsive to Request Number 2. That request 

was granted by Order No. PSC-07-0688-CFO-EI, issued on August 23,2007. The period of 

confidential treatment granted by that order will soon expire. Accordingly, PEF is filing this 

request for an extension of confidential classification. 

2. PEF incorporates its June 7,2007 Request, and the exhibits attached thereto, 

herein by reference. Additionally, included with this request is an Exhibit D, containing the 

affidavit of Steven Huntington in support of the continued confidential classification of the 

Confidential Information. 

3. All of the information that was the subject of PEF’s June 7,2007 Request 

warrants continued treatment as proprietary information regarding contracts within the meaning 

of Section 366.093(1), Florida Statutes. This material is intended to be and is treated by PEF as 

confidential and has not been disclosed. This material relates to the CR3 Uprate, which is an 

ongoing project. Pursuant to Section 366.093, such information is entitled to confidential 

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

4. As indicated in the affidavit included as Exhibit D, the information that PEF 

asserts is proprietary and confidential business information would violate confidentiality 
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agreements between PEF and its nuclear plant contractors and would impair PEF’s ability to 

contract for such services on competitive and favorable terms. Such information is protected 

from public disclosure pursuant to Sections 366.093(3)(d) and 366.093(3)(e), Florida Statutes. 

5 .  Nothing has changed since the issuance of Order PSC-07-0689-CFO-E1 to render 

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

WHEREFORE, for the above and foregoing reasons, as more fully set forth in the 

supporting materials and affidavit included with this request, Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

respectfully requests that is First Request for Extension of Confidential Classification granted by 

Order(s) No. PSC-07-0688-CFO-El and PSC-07-6889-CFO-El be granted. 

Respectfully submitted, 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Deputy General Counsel - Florida 
John T. Bumett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 

J d M i c h a e l  Walls r 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
4421 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Ste. 1000 (33607) 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing i Docket No. 4 ay of February, 070052-E1 has been furnished by regular U.S. mail to the following this 
2009. 

/ -  Attorney lJ 

Joseph McGlothlin 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Lisa Bennetf 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

James W. Brew 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.A. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 

Mike Twomey 
P.O. Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
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John McWhirter 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FL 33601 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
225 S. Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee. FL 32301 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration (USA), Inc. 
Suite 400 
1101 Skokie Blvd. 
Northbrook, IL 60062 
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UEFORE THE FLOWOA PUBTdC SERVICL COMMISSION 

- 
In re: Petition by Ptog-XSY Energy Florida, Tnc. 
to recover costs of C r y d  River Unit 3 
uprate through 1Lel clause 

Docket NO. 070052-El 

STATE OF PLORTDA 

COUNTY OF CITRUS 

BEFORE ME, thc undersigued authority duly authorized to administer oaths, personally 

appeared Steven Huntingloq who being first duly sworn, on oath deposes and says that: 

1. My name is Steven Huntington. I am ova the age of 18 years old and 1 have been 

authorid by Progress Energy Florida (hereinaRcr “PEF“ or the “Company”) to give this 

arlidavit in the above-styled proceeding on PEF’s hehalf and 

fix Extension of Confidential Classificxtioii. The facts attmtcd to in my affidavit are based upon 

my personal knowledge. 

support of PEF’s First Request 

2. The documents and materials that PEP ass&s in both PEF’s First and Second 

Request for ConfiC(c0tial C,lassification grautcd by Order Nos. PSC-07-0688-CFO-EI aid PSC- 

07-06896FCbE1, ruFctively, contain or constilute specific information regarding PEP‘S 

proprictary and coifidential business inl‘omution. Thesc documents and materials rclatc to the 

CK3 upate, which is an ongoing projet;t. Disclosurc of this infommtion would impair the 

competitive interests of PEF, as well as PEF’s ability to conkact on favorable terms. To the best 

or my knowledge, PEF has niaintained the confidentiality of these documents and malnials. 

3. No signiliwnt changes have occurred since the issuance of Order Nos. PSC-07- 
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continned coufidmiial ti-eatinent would not he appropriate. Accordingly, this infonnatjon 

referred to in this affidavit should continue to be maintained as confidentid for an additional 

period of not less than eighteen months. These mathids should be returned to PEF as soon as 

the informalion is no lonser iiecessary for the Commission to conduct i$ business so that PEF 

can continue to main& the confidentidity of these documents. 

4. This concludes my affidavit 

Dated tli&'day of 

Further affiant saycth not. 

lcheck on titlc'l &&&-+ r/ l  
Nuclear Pmjccts txw%msm 
Crystal Rivcr Unit 3 
Crystal River Energy Complcx 
Site Adminishation 2C 
15760 West Power Line Slreet 
Crystal River, Florida 34428 

r 4  
"E FOREGOWG INSTRUMENT wi~s sworn to and subscribcd bcfore mc thi& day 

of February, 200Y by Stcven Huntington. Hc is personally known to me, or has produced his 
driver's license, or his as identification. 

I..." .... ....,.I ..... "Y"...YI".IU...IC 

i S M N  I. LAYTON 
lxnur#DW706sn* 

3/3 

146627921 2 


